MVCHA Board Meeting Minutes November 8th, 2023

Call to Order @ RP Lumber Center - 6p

Roll Call:

Sandy Mercille - Jeni Timmins - Mike Rynes - Dack Ledbetter - Nick Schomaker -

Katie McKeon - John Arbeiter - Cory Bell - via zoom John Criswell -

Visitors: Maja LaRue; Angie Green, Rob Weimers

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes Oct 2023 – Sandy motions to approve Mike give 2nd. All approve.

Treasury Report Oct 2023 invoices went out 10/16. First half due 11/15. John C motion to approve, Mike with 2nd. All in favor

Discipline Committee: Pryor incident with Belleville. MO Hockey ruling should be coming shortly. Most likely a 3-game suspension. MO Hockey is following USA Hockey rules for suspensions. Minimum will be used for league in which the incident occurred.

Game Day:

 Reminders to coaches and teams on signing game day sheet, scoresheet, make sure the coaches are signing the scoresheet.

Statistician:

- coaches have been sent a text to sign and initial with the rule. After making sure that everything is true and correct in the goals, assists and penalties.
- Vianney & Seckman slow at uploading.

Registrar/Coaching Liaison:

- O'Fallon ineligible player
- Belleville Roster Addition Lonsdale

Scheduling & Playoffs: nothing at this time. Concern over getting refs for McKendree.

All Star: Varsity 9f, 6d, 2 g for the 4 teams (1A & 2A) 4 colors for varsity. Coaches agreed that player listed as #1, that will be the coaches pick.

Scholarship: email going out to teams tomorrow or Friday. Due by Jan 1.

Rules Committee: nothing new at this time.

MIHOA has directed us that JV has the hurry up rule. As soon as period ends, teams have to line up and immediately drop the puck. Need to notate the fact when (if) games are dropped to the 2 min.

Website/ Media: Nick will follow up on Crossbar on their stat keeping.

MO Hockey: showcase still waiting to hear back from Texas. Mo Hockey will send stuff to teams that came here in the past.

Competition Committee: Justin Hopkins has been in touch with Katie and Larry. Trying to get a JV team for Father McGiveny Catholic School. next year or 2 Marquette would split from Aton. Need to look at forecasting the youth leagues to see where the kids are coming from and what schools will be going to.

Draft: no changes at this time.

Old Business:

•

New Business: sportscaster for Kahoks would like to get coaches information to be able to interview for the games versus Collinsville.

Players that are ejected from a game must go to locker room and then leave the premise. Cannot be spectators.

Crowds at RP will not allowed on track unless under special circumstances.

Rob Weimers came to promote the Hockey Fights Cancer game series that they are hosting and would like to talk about growing the series to include more teams.

Edwardsville would like to go to Nationals as a Division 1 team (total kids at that school). If another team would like to do this, they would have to play Edwardsville to make it. They would be representing MO Hockey.

John C motion to go to executive session. Nick gave second.

Jenni motion to adjourn. John C 2nd. All in favor.